

## FVSEF Meeting Minutes: 09/13/2016

### Attendance:

Richard Kramer, Tim Hinderman, Val Kneeland, Mike anderson, Geoff Calaway, Roy Loman

Motion to approve meeting minutes from August

Motion by Richard Kramer

Second by Geoff Calaway

Discussion: none

Motion Approved unanimously

### Discussion:

Sportsman Ski Haus team night set for Sunday 18th.

Discussion points: raffle, prize packages

- Lunch box
- Backpacks
- Possibly gift certs
- Confirmed times: BBQ 5:30 to 6:30 / Meet with reps 6:30 to 8:00 pm

### Discussion:

Family Orientation Meeting

- Date October 4th or 5th
- Proposed Time 6pm
- At Ski Heritage Center
- Mandatory attendance
- Audience will be YSL / Junior program participants

### Discussion:

Volunteer Sign Ups

- Peer participation and recruitment
- Make sign up sheets easily accessible
- Do we need a volunteer coordinator

Motion to appoint or recruit a global volunteer coordinator (Bear?)

Motion by Chance

Second by Geoff

Discussion: none

Motion passes unanimously

### Discussion:

Club Bronze Certification

- Background checks for driving team vehicles, coaches, team vehicle drivers

Marketing + Communications Update

- Ski team poster needed
- Regular flyer creation and distribution

Motion to end meeting

Motion by Geoff

Second by Chance

Discussion: none

Motion approves unanimously

Meeting concluded at 6:52pm